Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff Tim Svenson
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 » Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 » Fax: (503) 434-7534

"Excellence in Service” Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 10, 2020

TO:  Rick Olson, Commissioner, Sheriff's Office Liaison
Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Christian Boenisch, County Counsel

FROM: Tim Svenson, Sheriff - .o

RE:  Tualatin Police Department Lateral Transfer

Attached, please find the invoice provided by the City of Tualatin for Lateral Enforcement Deputy David
McCune, who started March 24, 2020. Pursuant to ORS 181A.620, the City has submitted a request for
reimbursement for qualifying expenses related to Deputy McCune's initial training and employment period
with the Tualatin Police Department. He was hired July 2, 2018, and resigned March 20, 2020. He attended
DPSST's Basic Police Academy BP382, graduating November 2, 2018, and completed his Field Training
and Evaluation Program (FTEP) with Tualatin PD, earning his Basic Police Certificate on June 4, 2019.
Tualatin PD is requesting reimbursement in the amount of $46,478.12.

In addition, we have purchased the Ballistic Vest and Load Bearing Vest (carrier) purchased by Tualatin PD
and custom fit to Deputy McCune for the prorated amount of $617.47. This is standard practice for our
office. Also, as per current practice, Deputy McCune will reimburse the Office for the purchase of the LBV
at the prorated amount of $130.00.

The total expense is $47,095.59, which will be paid out of available funds in 010-043.
Please let me know if you have questions.
Thank you.

TS:.emw

cc: Justin Hogue, Business Services Director
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